

## CONTACT

**\** +962 777995999

ehabyousefkhreis@gmail.com

Amman, Jordan

# **EDUCATION**

Bachelor's in Architectural Engineering

**Damascus University, Syria** graduated in 1992

# **SKILLS**

Leadership

Communication

**Problem Solving** 

**Attention to Details** 

**English and Arabic** 

**Exterior Design** 

**Interior Design** 

**Steel Design** 

Landscape

**Decorating** 

# EHAB KHREIS

Architect

## **ABOUT**

A talented and passionate architect with a commitment to creating beautiful, functional, and sustainable spaces. With over 30 years of professional experience and a diverse range of projects under his belt, known for his attention to detail, collaboration skills, and dedication to his clients.

# WORK EXPERIENCE

# DESIGNING VILLAS, RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS AND RENOVATION SELF-EMPLOYED I 2015- PRESENT

design and oversee construction projects, consult on building projects, interior design, landscape

#### **ARCHITECT AND SUPERVISION MANAGER**

**AL MOSTAQBAL I 2009- 2015** 

#### **RENOVATION AND INTERIOR DESIGNER**

**TAMEER JORDAN I 2007-2009** 

On Al Andalucia Housing Project

#### FINISHING AND SITE MANAGER

**TAMEER JORDAN I 2004-2007** 

On Al Andalucia Housing Project

#### **ARCHITECTURAL DESIGNER**

#### **SEVERAL ENGINEERING OFFICES I 2001-2004**

architectural design, interior design works, and supporting the supervision of the finishing works, at Osama Al Khateeb, Bassam Abu Rshaid Engineering Offices

#### **DESIGN ARCHITECT ENGINEER**

**RABAH & TAHTAMONI I 1998-2001** 

# VILLAS AND RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS DESIGNER

**SEVERAL ENGINEERING OFFICES I 1992-1998** 

Al Abraj, Rehan Khreis, Abdullraheem Srour, Waleed Abullateef Engineering Offices

#### SITE ARCHITECT ENGINEER

**BELBESI & DABBAS | 1992-1992** 

finishing works and renovation